

Md. Abu Ahsan Arif

WEB MASTER

Hi! I'm Abu Ahsan Arif, and I have a strong foundation in full stack web development, a tonne of experience, and a dedication to creativity that I bring to every project. Because of my insatiable curiosity, I've spent the majority of my time in the field of online design and development learning a wide variety of programming languages, frameworks, and content management systems.

DOB: 03/08/1994

Address:

26/4, Rayer Bazar Community Center Road, Dhanmondi. Dhaka, Bangladesh

Phone: +880 1628683107

Email: hello@iamarif.dev

Website: iamarif.dev

EXPERIENCE

2023 to Cont.

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

Your Tech Club - Netherlands

I'm currently working remotely full time as the Mid Level Developer in Your Tech Club located in Amsterdam, Netherlands. Leading the WP creative team is definitely enhancing my capabilities and executional processes.

2021 to 2023

MANAGER, IT DEPARTMENT

Grow Biz Industries LTD - Dhaka

Being a professional IT Operations specilist, I've performed as the System Admistrator for the PrismERP in the company. I've impleted the ERP for the FMS, SCM, PPC, HCM, SDM and more.

2019 to 2020

PROJECT MANAGER

HyperTag Solutions - Dhaka

Dealing with multiple projects and working with the progress at the same time has been a challenge for me here but yes, having the patience and time management helped me out to go further.

2015 to 2018

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER Consultica - Dhaka

Creating modern minimal websites has always been a passion for me. Dealing with international clients and working on the backend development for them definitely helped me to boost my skills here.

EDUCATION

2012 - 2015

BSC IN CSE

United International University

Achieved CGPA 3.12 from the department of CSE

2009 - 2011

HSC

Dhaka Imperial College

Achieved GPA 4.81 from the department of Science

2009

SSC

Junior Laboratory High SchoolAchieved GPA 4.81 from the department of Science

SKILLS

WORDPRESS CMS

GIT

VS CODE

uı/ux

PROTOTYPE & WIREFRAMING

MYSQL

PHP

FIGMA

PROJECT MANAGEMENT WITH HIVE

SOP DESIGN

BUSINESS ANALYSIS

PRODUCT ANALYSIS

PERSONAL SKILLS

CREATIVITY

TEAM LEADER

COMMUNICATION













SPECIALIZED IN

- Custom WordPress Website Design
- & Development
- WordPress Bug Fixing
- SEO (Technical, Onpage & Offpage)
- E-commerce Website Design & Development
- LMS Website Design & Development
- WordPress Plugin & Theme Customization
- Page Builders (Elementor Pro, Divi, Brave And Oxygen)
- WordPress REST API Integration
- WordPress Asset Management
- Advanced Optimization
- Google Search Console
- Google Analytics and more